
From: Training & Placement 

Sent: Friday, October 05, 2018 12:42 PM 
Cc: Dr. Debashiish G Rrath ; Sunil Kumar Malik ; Jatinder Sadhana ; Madhushree TPO 

Subject: Capgemini ll Pool Campus Placement Drive for B.Tech 2017 & 2018 Batch on 16th 
October,2018 at MM (DU) ,Mullana - Ambala,Haryana 

  

Respected Heads , 
  
Warm Greetings from MM (Deemed to be University) ,Mullana !! 
 

Capgemini will be visiting at our University Campus on 16th October,2018  for Pool 
Campus Drive of B.Tech 2017 & 2018 Batch ( Information Technology, 
Information Science, Computer Science, Computer Engineering, Electrical, Electronics, 
Electronics & Communication, Electronics & Telecommunication and Electronics & 
Instrumentation ). 
 

Batch /Branches 
/Eligibility 

 Student should complete his/her Graduation in the 
year 2017-2018 

 Should have scored 60% or above in academics SSC, HSC 
and Graduation (aggregate of all the semesters in 
graduation). 

 Only 1 year gap is allowed post HSC (12th) and not after 
SSC (10th) or between the graduation years 

 Must have good English written / verbal communication 
skills  

 No Active ATKT/Backlog during Capgemini selection 
process 

 No gap is allowed after Diploma 

 Students who have done 12th & Diploma both are not 
eligible 

 Only circuit branches (Information Technology, 
Information Science, Computer Science, Computer 
Engineering, Electrical, Electronics, Electronics & 
Communication, Electronics & Telecommunication and 
Electronics & Instrumentation) are eligible. 

Package of the Profile 2.4 Lacs Per Annum 

Placement Process 

Online Tests : Analytical Reasoning & Quantitative Aptitude Test 
(50 min) + Written English Test (30 min) 
Pseudo-code Test (Data Structure + Algorithms) (20 min) 
Technical Interview 
HR Interview 

Date of the Event 16th & 17th Oct 2018 

Reporting Time 9:00 AM 



Venue 
B.Tech Old.Engg Block : MM (Deemed to be University),Mullana -
Amabala,Haryana 

 

All the interested students have to register on the link given below on or 

before 8th October,2018 :- 
 

 
https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLSdkxMMWTYQEJ7wkVbNvVSelP8ag_4FkXH
SiDg_TJw5-QOrWEw/viewform?usp=sf_link 
 

 

  
Thanks! 
 

 
(NAAC Accredited Grade ‘A’ University)  
Warm Regards, 
(Central Placement Cell ) 
 
M M (Deemed to be University) Mullana, Ambala ( Haryana) 
- 01731-304247 || 8059932366/67  (www.mmumullana.org ) 
 Please Do Not Print This E-Mail Unless You Really Need To; Save Trees & 
Save The Earth 
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